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acting in criminal violation of section 1311 (a) a person unlawfully discharging pollutants in 
criminal violation of Chapter 26 Water Pollution Prevention and Control, Title 33 of the United 
States Code of the federal government, a strict liability statute and mandate of the highest 
priority as declared by the 92nd United States Congress, to wit: MALINDA L. O’QUINN is a 
person, a responsible corporate officer as defined under Pub. L. 92-500, Sec. 2, and section 
309(c)(3) who is acting as a government official, but operating as an instrumentality and member 
of a racketeering enterprise, in combination and conspiracy, to unlawfully, knowingly and 
willingly, with intent to cause harm to public health and welfare by acting in omission of strict 
liability and fiduciary duty to cause uncontained and uncontrolled discharges of toxic biological 
and chemical hazardous substances at onshore facilities within their jurisdictions of influence, 
knowing at the time they are placing other persons in imminent danger of death or serious bodily 
injury, in furtherance of the enterprise and its mission of unlawful enrichments to be received 
resulting from unlawful practice causing said unlawful discharges.  Said MALINDA L. 
O’QUINN, in gross breach of his fiduciary duties of care owed to the American people and 
citizens pursuant to his Oath of Office, acted contrary to his Obligation of Contract as required 
under Article I, Section 10 of the United States Constitution, in carrying out the duties of his 
Office, warring against the peace, government, dignity and the security of the state. 

 
 

2nd COUNT 
 
Charge: Since July 1, 1973, or the date of this person’s birth if later, MALINDA L. O’QUINN 

has been a member of a continuing criminal enterprise, a political subdivision of the STATE that 
has been committing criminal overt acts of Environmental Terrorism against the American 
people and citizens of the United States; Barratry; Champerty; Maintenance; Obstruction of 
justice; Conspiracy to commit a crime; Person owing allegiance to the states, levying war 
against them; Party acting or aiding and abetting in acts of treason are responsible corporate 
officers; Racketeering, engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity in association with a 
continuing criminal enterprise; Operation of the endless chain scheme for a continuing criminal 
enterprise; Offenses against the sovereignty of the state, knowledge and concealment of 
treason; Administering intoxicating agents with intent to commit harm; Trespass, creating 
extortionate credit transactions; Assaults with intent to commit felony; Trafficking in controlled 
[toxic/hazardous] substances to create unjust enrichments; Murder by employ of “listed” 
chemical and biological weapons of mass destruction; Engaged in chemical and biological 
warfare in a mission of genocide against the American people and citizen’s public health and 
welfare; Mingles poison/hazardous substances with public drinking water supplies; Felonious 
assault, committing a crime of violence against another person, MALINDA L. O’QUINN, since 
the date of his Oath of Office, willfully, knowingly and unlawfully, and owing allegiance to the 
United States and having knowledge of the commission of treason against them, is robbing the 
American people and citizens of their health and life, extorting them by unlawfully acting in 
criminal violation of sections 1311 and 1312 failing to meet effluent limitation and water 
quality related effluent limitation in compliance with Chapter 26 Water Pollution Prevention 
and Control, Title 33 of the United States Code of the federal government, a strict liability statute 
and mandate of the highest priority as declared by the 92nd United States Congress, to wit: is a 
person acting as a government official, but operating as an instrumentality and member of a 
racketeering enterprise, in combination and conspiracy, to unlawfully, knowingly and willingly, 
with intent to cause harm to public health and welfare by acting in omission of strict liability and 
fiduciary duty to cause uncontained and uncontrolled discharges of toxic biological and chemical 
hazardous substances at onshore facilities within their jurisdictions of influence, knowing at the 
time they are placing other persons in imminent danger of death or serious bodily injury, in 
furtherance of the enterprise and its mission of unlawful enrichments to be received resulting 
from unlawful practice causing said unlawful discharges.  Said MALINDA L. O’QUINN, in gross 
breach of his fiduciary duties of care owed to the American people and citizens pursuant to his 
Oath of Office, acted contrary to his Obligation of Contract as required under Article I, Section 
10 of the United States Constitution, in carrying out the duties of his Office, warring against the 
peace, government, dignity and the security of the state. 
 

 
3rd COUNT 

 
Charge: Since July 1, 1973, or the date of this person’s birth if later, MALINDA L. O’QUINN has 
been a member of a continuing criminal enterprise, a political subdivision of the STATE that has 
been committing criminal overt acts of Environmental Terrorism against the American people 

and citizens of the United States; Barratry; Champerty; Maintenance; Obstruction of justice; 
Conspiracy to commit a crime; Person owing allegiance to the states, levying war against them; 
Party acting or aiding and abetting in acts of treason are responsible corporate officers; 
Racketeering, engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity in association with a continuing 
criminal enterprise; Operation of the endless chain scheme for a continuing criminal enterprise; 
Offenses against the sovereignty of the state, knowledge and concealment of treason; 
Administering intoxicating agents with intent to commit harm; Trespass, creating extortionate 
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credit transactions; Assaults with intent to commit felony; Trafficking in controlled 
[toxic/hazardous] substances to create unjust enrichments; Murder by employ of “listed” chemical 
and biological weapons of mass destruction; Engaged in chemical and biological warfare in a 
mission of genocide against the American people and citizen’s public health and welfare; Mingles 
poison/hazardous substances with public drinking water supplies; Felonious assault, committing 
a crime of violence against another person, MALINDA L. O’QUINN, since the date of his Oath of 
Office, willfully, knowingly and unlawfully, and owing allegiance to the United States and having 
knowledge of the commission of treason against them, is robbing the American people and 
citizens of their health and life, extorting them by unlawfully acting in criminal violation of section 
1316 failing to apply the national standard of performance, BADCT technology in 
compliance with Chapter 26 Water Pollution Prevention and Control, Title 33 of the United States 
Code of the federal government, a strict liability statute and mandate of the highest priority as 
declared by the 92nd United States Congress, to wit: is a person acting as a government official, 
but operating as an instrumentality and member of a racketeering enterprise, in combination and 
conspiracy, to unlawfully, knowingly and willingly, with intent to cause harm to public health and 
welfare by acting in omission of strict liability and fiduciary duty to cause uncontained and 
uncontrolled discharges of toxic biological and chemical hazardous substances at onshore 
facilities within their jurisdictions of influence, knowing at the time they are placing other persons 
in imminent danger of death or serious bodily injury, in furtherance of the enterprise and its 
mission of unlawful enrichments to be received resulting from unlawful practice causing said 
unlawful discharges.  Said MALINDA L. O’QUINN, in gross breach of his fiduciary duties of care 
owed to the American people and citizens pursuant to his Oath of Office, acted contrary to his 
Obligation of Contract as required under Article I, Section 10 of the United States Constitution, in 
carrying out the duties of his Office, warring against the peace, government, dignity and the 
security of the state. 

 
 

4th COUNT 
 
Charge: Since July 1, 1973, or the date of this person’s birth if later, MALINDA L. O’QUINN has 
been a member of a continuing criminal enterprise, a political subdivision of the STATE that has 
been committing criminal overt acts of Environmental Terrorism against the American people 
and citizens of the United States; Barratry; Champerty; Maintenance; Obstruction of justice; 
Conspiracy to commit a crime; Person owing allegiance to the states, levying war against them; 
Party acting or aiding and abetting in acts of treason are responsible corporate officers; 
Racketeering, engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity in association with a continuing 
criminal enterprise; Operation of the endless chain scheme for a continuing criminal enterprise; 
Offenses against the sovereignty of the state, knowledge and concealment of treason; 
Administering intoxicating agents with intent to commit harm; Trespass, creating extortionate 
credit transactions; Assaults with intent to commit felony; Trafficking in controlled 
[toxic/hazardous] substances to create unjust enrichments; Murder by employ of “listed” chemical 
and biological weapons of mass destruction; Engaged in chemical and biological warfare in a 
mission of genocide against the American people and citizen’s public health and welfare; Mingles 
poison/hazardous substances with public drinking water supplies; Felonious assault, committing 
a crime of violence against another person, MALINDA L. O’QUINN, since the date of his Oath of 
Office, willfully, knowingly and unlawfully, and owing allegiance to the United States and having 
knowledge of the commission of treason against them, is robbing the American people and 
citizens of their health and life, extorting them by unlawfully acting in criminal violation of section 
1317 failing to comply with prohibition, effluent standard and pretreatment standard in 
compliance with Water Pollution Prevention and Control, Title 33 of the United States Code of 
the federal government, a strict liability statute and mandate of the highest priority as declared by 
the 92nd United States Congress, to wit: is a person acting as a government official, but operating 

as an instrumentality and member of a racketeering enterprise, in combination and conspiracy, to 
unlawfully, knowingly and willingly, with intent to cause harm to public health and welfare by 
acting in omission of strict liability and fiduciary duty to cause uncontained and uncontrolled 
discharges of toxic biological and chemical hazardous substances at onshore facilities within 
their jurisdictions of influence, knowing at the time they are placing other persons in imminent 
danger of death or serious bodily injury, in furtherance of the enterprise and its mission of 
unlawful enrichments to be received resulting from unlawful practice causing said unlawful 
discharges.  Said MALINDA L. O’QUINN, in gross breach of his fiduciary duties of care owed to 

the American people and citizens pursuant to his Oath of Office, acted contrary to his Obligation 
of Contract as required under Article I, Section 10 of the United States Constitution, in carrying 
out the duties of his Office, warring against the peace, government, dignity and the security of the 
state. 

 
5th COUNT 

 
Charge: Since July 1, 1973, or the date of this person’s birth if later, MALINDA L. O’QUINN has 

been a member of a continuing criminal enterprise, a political subdivision of the STATE that has 
been committing criminal overt acts of Environmental Terrorism against the American people 
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and citizens of the United States; Barratry; Champerty; Maintenance; Obstruction of justice; 
Conspiracy to commit a crime; Person owing allegiance to the states, levying war against them; 
Party acting or aiding and abetting in acts of treason are responsible corporate officers; 
Racketeering, engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity in association with a continuing 
criminal enterprise; Operation of the endless chain scheme for a continuing criminal enterprise; 
Offenses against the sovereignty of the state, knowledge and concealment of treason; 
Administering intoxicating agents with intent to commit harm; Trespass, creating extortionate 
credit transactions; Assaults with intent to commit felony; Trafficking in controlled 
[toxic/hazardous] substances to create unjust enrichments; Murder by employ of “listed” chemical 
and biological weapons of mass destruction; Engaged in chemical and biological warfare in a 
mission of genocide against the American people and citizen’s public health and welfare; Mingles 
poison/hazardous substances with public drinking water supplies; Felonious assault, committing 
a crime of violence against another person, MALINDA L. O’QUINN, since the date of his Oath of 
Office, willfully, knowingly and unlawfully, and owing allegiance to the United States and having 
knowledge of the commission of treason against them, is robbing the American people and 
citizens of their health and life, extorting them by unlawfully acting in criminal violation of section 
1318 failing to establish and maintain records in compliance with Chapter 26 Water Pollution 
Prevention and Control, Title 33 of the United States Code of the federal government, a strict 
liability statute and mandate of the highest priority as declared by the 92nd United States 
Congress, to wit: is a person acting as a government official, but operating as an instrumentality 
and member of a racketeering enterprise, in combination and conspiracy, to unlawfully, knowingly 
and willingly, with intent to cause harm to public health and welfare by acting in omission of strict 
liability and fiduciary duty to cause uncontained and uncontrolled discharges of toxic biological 
and chemical hazardous substances at onshore facilities within their jurisdictions of influence, 
knowing at the time they are placing other persons in imminent danger of death or serious bodily 
injury, in furtherance of the enterprise and its mission of unlawful enrichments to be received 
resulting from unlawful practice causing said unlawful discharges.  Said MALINDA L. O’QUINN, 

in gross breach of his fiduciary duties of care owed to the American people and citizens pursuant 
to his Oath of Office, acted contrary to his Obligation of Contract as required under Article I, 
Section 10 of the United States Constitution, in carrying out the duties of his Office, warring 
against the peace, government, dignity and the security of the state. 

 
 

6th COUNT 
 
Charge: Since July 1, 1973, or the date of this person’s birth if later, MALINDA L. O’QUINN has 
been a member of a continuing criminal enterprise, a political subdivision of the STATE that has 
been committing criminal overt acts of Environmental Terrorism against the American people 
and citizens of the United States; Barratry; Champerty; Maintenance; Obstruction of justice; 
Conspiracy to commit a crime; Person owing allegiance to the states, levying war against them; 
Party acting or aiding and abetting in acts of treason are responsible corporate officers; 
Racketeering, engaged in a pattern of racketeering activity in association with a continuing 
criminal enterprise; Operation of the endless chain scheme for a continuing criminal enterprise; 
Offenses against the sovereignty of the state, knowledge and concealment of treason; 
Administering intoxicating agents with intent to commit harm; Trespass, creating extortionate 
credit transactions; Assaults with intent to commit felony; Trafficking in controlled 
[toxic/hazardous] substances to create unjust enrichments; Murder by employ of “listed” chemical 
and biological weapons of mass destruction; Engaged in chemical and biological warfare in a 
mission of genocide against the American people and citizen’s public health and welfare; Mingles 
poison/hazardous substances with public drinking water supplies; Felonious assault, committing 
a crime of violence against another person, MALINDA L. O’QUINN, since the date of his Oath of 
Office, willfully, knowingly and unlawfully, and owing allegiance to the United States and having 
knowledge of the commission of treason against them, is robbing the American people and 
citizens of their health and life, extorting them by unlawfully acting in criminal violation of section 
1342(a) for failing to meet NPDES permit pretreatment conditions in compliance with 
Chapter 26 Water Pollution Prevention and Control, Title 33 of the United States Code of the 
federal government, a strict liability statute and mandate of the highest priority as declared by the 
92nd United States Congress, to wit: is a person acting as a government official, but operating as 
an instrumentality and member of a racketeering enterprise, in combination and conspiracy, to 
unlawfully, knowingly and willingly, with intent to cause harm to public health and welfare by 
acting in omission of strict liability and fiduciary duty to cause uncontained and uncontrolled 
discharges of toxic biological and chemical hazardous substances at onshore facilities within 
their jurisdictions of influence, knowing at the time they are placing other persons in imminent 
danger of death or serious bodily injury, in furtherance of the enterprise and its mission of 
unlawful enrichments to be received resulting from unlawful practice causing said unlawful 
discharges.  Said MALINDA L. O’QUINN, in gross breach of his fiduciary duties of care owed to 
the American people and citizens pursuant to his Oath of Office, acted contrary to his Obligation 
of Contract as required under Article I, Section 10 of the United States Constitution, in carrying 
out the duties of his Office, warring against the peace, government, dignity and the security of the 
state. 
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CONGRESSIONALLY MANDATED CRIMINAL PENALTY AND SENTENCING 
 
As Public Law 92-500 Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendment of 1972 (“Federal Water 
 
Pollution Control Act”) is a United States Congress mandate of the highest priority and “strict  
 
liability statute,” there is no escaping the penalties statutorily defined to be administered upon all  
 
violators for the criminal acts committed.  It has been said, “no one is above the law.” There are  
 
three classes and categories for criminal penalties provided under the Federal Water Pollution  
 
Control Act, Sec. 2., and section 309 FEDERAL ENFORCEMENT and codified under Title 33  
 
NAVIGABLE WATERS, Chapter 26 WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL,  
 
Subchapter III STANDARDS AND ENFORCEMENT, US Code §1319 ENFORCEMENT(a) State  
 
enforcement; compliance orders, subsection (c) Criminal penalties.  The three classes of criminal  
 
penalties are, (1) Negligent violation – a category for persons who, once notified of their  
 
unlawful discharges, quickly acted to confess and agree to correct their criminal violations and  
 
settle the claim; (2) Knowing violation – a category for persons who, even though notified and  
 
given fair opportunity to settle the claim and correct their violations, failed to do so with  
 
knowledge, failed to confess or agree to do what was necessary to settle the claim or come into  
 
compliance; (3) Knowing endangerment – a category for any person having a title of nobility  
 
charged with a professional duty of care under said title of nobility to, not only know the law, but  
 
to also know the harm that would be caused upon allowing said pollutants to migrate to cause  
 
water and other environmental pollution. MALINDA L. O’QUINN has been found guilty of: 
 
(2) Knowing violations Any person who—  

(A) knowingly violates section 1311, 1312, 1316, 1317, 1318, 1321 (b)(3), 1328, or 1345 

of this title, or any permit condition or limitation implementing any of such sections in a 
permit issued under section 1342 of this title by the Administrator or by a State, or any 
requirement imposed in a pretreatment program approved under section 1342 (a)(3) or 
1342 (b)(8) of this title …; or  
(B) knowingly introduces into a sewer system or into a publicly owned treatment 
works any pollutant or hazardous substance which such person … reasonably should 
have known could cause personal injury or property damage or, other than in 
compliance with all applicable Federal, State, or local requirements …, which causes such 
treatment works to violate any effluent limitation or condition in a permit issued to the 

treatment works under section 1342 of this title by the Administrator or a State;  
shall be punished by a fine of not less than $5,000 nor more than $50,000 per day of 
violation, or by imprisonment for not more than 3 years, or by both. 

 
ACCORDINGLY, considering 33USC1319(c)(2)(A),(B), the court ORDERS the following 
punishment: 
 
MALINDA L. O’QUINN, a person who is a responsible corporate officer, shall pay the mandatory 
minimum criminal penalty of 5,000.00USD per day of violation to be multiplied by number of 
violations.  Days of violation: 14,965 x 5,000 x 6 = 448,950,000USD. 
 
MALINDA L. O’QUINN is ORDERED to pay a fine minimum fine of 448,950,000USD 
 
The maxim imprisonment term equates to not more than 18 years (3 years x 6 violations = 18) 
 
Malinda O’Quinn, the person having knowledge of the wrong, shall serve a sentence in a 
federal prison equal to the total calculated time the defendant “in ERROR” in a Case No. 
1131-cr00939, resulting from her “victimless” complaint, has been detained, resulting from 
her victimless complaint, until such time said defendant “in ERROR” is no longer detained, 
whatever that may be. The warden shall calculate and release prisoner accordingly. 
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